
Granada, Rafael 

From: 	 Grieco, Michael 

Sent: 	 Wednesday, February 01, 2017 7:44 PM 

To: 	 Granado, Rafael 

Cc: 	 Aguila, Raul 

Subject: 	 Please add discussion for 2/8 Regular Agenda 

Discussion regarding retaining outside legal counsel to lead/assist the defense of Bake House SB, LLC 
D/BA Bake House vs. City of Miami Beach, 2017-000067-CC-24. 

Please attach this email in the item. 

It is the desire of this Commissioner to aggressively defend this lawsuit, as it represents a threat to the zoning 
power of the city. As we have done in the past, I wish to utilize outside counsel to lead and/or assist in the case. 
This is not a comment on the ability of the city attorney or his staff, but I consider this matter significant enough 
to make the additional investment. 

Thank you. 

Nedtaxt 9iteeco• 

MIAMIBEACH 

Michael C. Grieco 

Commissioner 

OFFICE OF MAYOR AND COMMISSION 
1700 Convention Center Drive, Miami Beach, FL 33139 
Tel: 305-673-7204 / Fax: 305-673-7096 / www.miamibeachfl.gov  
We are committed to providing excellent public service and safety to all who live, work and play in our vibrant, tropical, historic 
community. 
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